

10-9-19
Foley JO Volleyball Meeting

Members present: Al Jenson, Mary Jenson, Carla Johnson, Kim Chmielewski,
Mary Lewandowski,
Others present: Sheila Wheeler

6:39 Meeting called to order by Al Jenson.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

*Minutes from 8-5-19 meeting approved by board members via email and posted on the web page: <http://www.foleyjob.com/board>.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

*Current balance \$19,552.35 (last month's—couldn't get to balance at bank but it's close to this)

*Need to reimburse Riley Johnson for substitute coaching this fall --\$150.00
Treasurer's Report M-S-C.

COACHES CORNER:

*Can we order more practice jerseys so each girl has 2 for next season? (Sheila?)

*Senior night asking players to put in \$5 for gifts and also flowers and gift for Laney Bjerke on her mother's passing. JO also giving \$200 for memorial.

*(From October 2018) Would like to order velcro extreme foam boxes to replace wood box (jump boxes). Approx. \$170 for a set of 4, planning to order a few sets and looking at a storage cart (Sheila will email dollar amount to be approved).

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

*Al will introduce board, handouts/tryouts/player/parent expectations

*Mary L will talk about sheet and fixing emails

*Corri talk about volunteering/fish fry/concessions

*Kim/Donny—Talk about ballard's fundraiser and incentives

*Mary—cookies

*Parent prep meeting—6:30 on Monday, October 21st

Sheila gave flyers to younger kids at Saturday camp and will put in announcements and go into classrooms to deliver to girls.

*Sunday November 3rd at fieldhouse Player Evaluations (Mary will confirm fieldhouse with Alyssa)

4th-6th grade 4:30-6:00

7th and 8th 6:00-7:30 (change from last year)

9th and up 7:30-9:00

*Hand out fundraiser things October 21st

*Monday, December 2nd Sweet Martha's money/forms due.

*Clothing order due Dec. 19th

*Thursday, December 19th 4:00-6:00 pick up for JO clothing, fundraiser cookie dough, pay final registration.

*Foley Tournament Date 2020

April 4 and 5.

***Start thinking about a replacement for Al and Mary**

*8:39 pm meeting adjourned M-S-C.

Next meeting: March 23, at 6:30 at Jenson's